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Sir,

I have to admatedly

the receipt of your letter

of the 17th Ultimo, with

furthre reference to the

tenders for building the

Agency Residence at

blert Bay; and in reply

I have & inform you that

uless $1200 will com the

expense, the building

cannot be erected as no

more than that sum

has been voted by Partiamat

for the purpose.

You shoold

Siet Col. Mr. Powell

Indian Supt.

Pictotia

PO. C.

P867
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